
 

 

 

ROCHESTER POLICE COMMISSION 

MEETING AGENDA – February 3, 2021    7:00 P.M.  

REMOTE MEETING - VIA TEAMS   
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

A. PREAMBLE     

B. Opening Prayer  

C. Roll Call by the Clerk  

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT  

  

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:    

A. January 6, 2021 

  

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  

A. Policy Updates: Second Reading 

1. Policy Standard 1.2.4 Search and Seizure: Second Reading for Adoption   

2. Policy Standard 1.3.1 Use of Force to Accomplish Lawful Objectives/Non Deadly Force: Second 

Reading for Adoption   

3. Policy Standard 1.3.1.1 Use of Force Definitions: Second Reading for Adoption   

4. Policy Standard 1.3.2 Use of Deadly Force: Second Reading for Adoption   

5. Policy Standard 42.1.1.4 Investigations; Willful Concealment (Shoplifting) Complaints: Second 

Reading for Adoption   

 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Accept Resignation: Officer Jason Plumb 

B. Monthly Reports 

C. Other 

  

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

 A. Specialist Sarah Bailey is recognized for going above-and-beyond to assist a member of our Project 

 Good Morning program.  

 

7.  INFORMATION:  

A. Any other information to come before the Commission. 

 1. 2020 Year End Reports 

 2. PSTC Compliance Confirmation  

 

8.  NON PUBLIC SESSION (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B.  RSA 91-A:3 (II-e) Legal  



City of Rochester, NH 

Preamble 
 

Good Evening, as Chairperson of the Police Commission, I’m declaring that an emergency exists 

and I am invoking the provisions of RSA 91-A:2, III (b).  Federal, state, and local officials have 

determined that gatherings of 10 or more people pose a substantial risk to our community in its 

continuing efforts to combat the spread of COVID-19. In concurring with their determination, I 

also find that this meeting is imperative to the continued operation of City government and services, 

which are vital to public safety and confidence during this emergency. As such, this meeting will 

be conducted without a quorum of this body physically present in the same location. 
 

a.) Public Input: Due to the ongoing situation with COVID-19, the City of Rochester will be taking 

extra steps to allow for public input, while still ensuring participant safety and social distancing.  In 

lieu of attending the meeting, those wishing to share comments, when permitted, with the Police 

Commission are encouraged to do so by the following methods: 
  

 Mail: Becky Warburton/Public Input, 23 Wakefield Street, Rochester, NH 03867 (must be 

received at least three full days prior to the anticipated meeting date) 

 Email becky.warburton@rochesternh.net (must be received no later than 4:00 pm of 

meeting date) 

 Voicemail 603-330-7131 (must be received no later than 12:00 pm on said meeting date in 

order to be transcribed) 
 

Please include with your correspondence the intended meeting date for which you are submitting. 

All correspondence will be included with the corresponding meeting packet (Addendum). 
 

In addition to the above listed public access information, the Police Commission will be allowing 

the public to enter Council Chambers and speak in person during the Public Input portion of this 

meeting.  
  
In an effort to adhere to CDC guidelines: enter only at the front Wakefield Street entrance and exit 

on the side closest to the police department and adhere to 6-foot social distancing while inside. 

Hand sanitizer and facemasks will be available at the Wakefield Street entrance. 

  

Participants will be admitted into Council Chambers one at a time to speak, and will exit directly 

thereafter. Please note; the seating in Council Chambers will not be available for the public during 

meetings.  
 

At this time, I also welcome members of the public accessing this meeting by phone. The public 

can call-in to the below number using the conference code.  This meeting will be set to allow the 

public to “listen-in” only, and there will be no public comment taken via conference line during 

the meeting.  
 

Phone number: 857-444-0744        Conference code: 843095 
  

Members of the public can also view this meeting live through the City website and click the link 

for live streaming/video on demand at www.rochesternh.net; or on Atlantic Broadband Cable 

Channel 26, or Comcast / Xfinity Cable Channel 22 . 

mailto:becky.warburton@rochesternh.net
http://www.rochesternh.net/


 

 

Rochester Police Commission 

Rochester, NH 03867 

 

 

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner  

David R. Stevens, Commissioner  

Lisa M. Stanley, Commissioner 
 

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, 

January 6, 2021 at 7:00 P.M., via remote broadcast on TEAMS. Participants in this meeting: Comm. 

Peters, Comm. Stevens, Comm. Stanley, Chief Toussaint, Dep. Chief Boudreau, Capt. Pinkham, 

Chaplain Cilley and Secretary Warburton.  

 The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

1. Preamble.  Chairman Peters read the City’s Preamble for accessing this meeting into the 

record. He further noted that the Commission will be meeting using the TEAMS method from January 

to April of 2021.  

City of Rochester, NH 

Preamble 
 

Good Evening, as Chairperson of the Police Commission, I’m declaring that an emergency exists and I 

am invoking the provisions of RSA 91-A:2, III (b).  Federal, state, and local officials have determined 

that gatherings of 10 or more people pose a substantial risk to our community in its continuing efforts to 

combat the spread of COVID-19. In concurring with their determination, I also find that this meeting is 

imperative to the continued operation of City government and services, which are vital to public safety 

and confidence during this emergency. As such, this meeting will be conducted without a quorum of this 

body physically present in the same location. 
 

a.) Public Input: Due to the ongoing situation with COVID-19, the City of Rochester will be taking 

extra steps to allow for public input, while still ensuring participant safety and social distancing.  In lieu 

of attending the meeting, those wishing to share comments, when permitted, with the Police Commission 

are encouraged to do so by the following methods: 
  

 Mail: Becky Warburton/Public Input, 23 Wakefield Street, Rochester, NH 03867 (must be 

received at least three full days prior to the anticipated meeting date) 

 Email becky.warburton@rochesternh.net (must be received no later than 4:00 pm of meeting 

date) 

 Voicemail 603-330-7131 (must be received no later than 12:00 pm on said meeting date in 

order to be transcribed) 
 

Please include with your correspondence the intended meeting date for which you are submitting. All 

correspondence will be included with the corresponding meeting packet (Addendum). 
 

In addition to the above listed public access information, the Police Commission will be allowing the 

public to enter Council Chambers and speak in person during the Public Input portion of this meeting.  

mailto:becky.warburton@rochesternh.net


 

 

In an effort to adhere to CDC guidelines: enter only at the front Wakefield Street entrance and exit on 

the side closest to the police department and adhere to 6-foot social distancing while inside. Hand 

sanitizer and facemasks will be available at the Wakefield Street entrance. 

  

Participants will be admitted into Council Chambers one at a time to speak, and will exit directly 

thereafter. Please note; the seating in Council Chambers will not be available for the public during 

meetings.  
 

At this time, I also welcome members of the public accessing this meeting by phone. The public can 

call-in to the below number using the conference code.  This meeting will be set to allow the public to 

“listen-in” only, and there will be no public comment taken via conference line during the meeting.  
 

Phone number: 857-444-0744        Conference code: 843095 

  

 B. Prayer. Chaplain Cilley delivered the opening prayer. 

 

 C. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Commissioner Peters, Commissioner Stevens 

and Commissioner Stanley present. 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

 No public comment. 

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 

 A. December 7, 2020 regular meeting. 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the minutes of the December 7,  2020 meeting 

as presented. Comm. Stanley SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept 

the minutes PASSED 3 – 0. 

  

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

  

 A. Policy Standard 26.1.1.2 Uniform Appearance. This is a housekeeping change. We put in 

policy taking out wearing of the turtle neck for winter uniform and made it specific what color t-shirts 

are acceptable with the uniform. The other change we implemented is an “officer choice” month for 

the beginning and end of the uniform change over period due to weather, i.e., warm in the day and cold 

at night. An evening officer wants to wear winter uniform but day shift wants to wear a summer 

uniform in November, and the reverse in April. Those are the changes to the policy as we discussed 

last month.   

Comm. Stevens MOVED to place Policy Standard 26.1.1.2 Uniform Appearance into a 

second reading. SECOND by Comm. Stanley and open for discussion.  

 Comm. Stanley said we need to clarify this. The way the policy is currently written in part 3, 

“the summer uniform will be worn between April 1 and October 31” is a declarative and definitive 

statement, which is contradicted by the change in the paragraph below it. Better wording would be that 

the wearing of the summer uniform will be mandatory, except as described in F below. And to do the 

same wording for the winter uniform in Part 4.  



 

 

The motion place the policy into second reading for adoption, as amended, was approved 

unanimously.  

Comm. Peters MOVED to adopt the Policy Standard 26.1.1.2 Uniform Appearance, as 

amended. SECOND by Comm. Stanley and PASSED unanimously. 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 A. Policy Updates. Chief Toussaint said there has been a call for law enforcement reform in the 

County. The Governor created a task force to address this very issue, with specific recommendations to 

use of force policies in the State of NH. I did a comprehensive review of our Use of Force and found 

for the most part our policies to be adequate with the requirements we need to be an effective law 

enforcement agency in this day and age. 
 

 During the review there were three areas that required additional attention. There was a specific 

prohibition of chokeholds, specifically referred to in NH State law under use of force by law 

enforcement. So one of the changes you will see is banning of chokeholds unless it is deadly force.  
 

 Another recommendation for change is the duty to intervene when an officer sees behavior by 

another officer of any agency crossing the line legally, or violating policy. We did have that already in 

policy, but it wasn’t strong enough. It required officers to report any violation of policy witnessed. 
 

 The third addresses no knock search warrants. We also did have this in policy, but it was not 

overly strong.  
 

 Chief Toussaint said with that in mind, I’d like to go through each of these. 
 

1. Policy Standard 1.2.4 Search and Seizure: First reading. Chief Toussaint said that on 

Page 7 we added language regarding the knock and announce rule.  
 

SEARCH WARRANTS 
 

All searches that do not fall within the exceptions noted above must be conducted using a 

search warrant. When a Search Warrant is used, officer's shall "knock and announce" their 

presence. unless a "no knock and announce" warrant has been issued by the justice. The 

“knock and announce” rule requires that officers knock and identify themselves and their 

purpose before demanding entry to execute a search warrant.  After doing so, the police 

must wait a reasonable period of time for an occupant to respond before entering the 

premises. The purpose of this rule is protect people’s rights to privacy in their homes and 

to prevent unnecessary violence that could result from unannounced entries 

 

2. Policy Standard 1.3.1 Use of Force to Accomplish Lawful Objectives/Non Deadly 

Force: First reading. Chief Toussaint said that parts of this are housekeeping, such as adding some of 

the non-deadly force options that were not specifically listed previously. They reflect the options we 

have at this point.  
 

 In Section B is the requirement that only those less lethal weapons issued by the Department 

will be authorized. 

 



 

 

 In Section C addresses situations in a fight for life and the use of improvised weapons, such as 

a flashlight being used in a non-traditional manner, or other things, but only in dire situations that is 

justified and documented.  
 

 Lastly we address when force must end, which is strengthened with the duty to intervene. This 

would cover a situation also if out with the SWAT Team on or a mutual aid call.  

 
A. When force is authorized, officers will assess the incident to determine which non-deadly 
technique, or weapon will best de-escalate the incident and bring it under control safely. Less 
lethal weapons such as batons, oleoresin capsicum spray, Taser, pepper ball launcher, less 
lethal shotguns, handcuffs, etc., that are issued by the department, after adequate training in 
their use, may be used or displayed under the following conditions. 

 

B. Only those less-lethal weapons that are issued by the department are authorized for carry 

either on or off-duty.  No other less-lethal weapon will be authorized for carry. 
 

C. When circumstances necessitate, Rochester Police Officers may use whatever tools, weapons, 

objects or other non-traditional means of defense when department issued tools or weapons are 

unavailable for whatever reason, unable to be deployed, fail to operate, or are found to be 

ineffective in the defense of themselves or a third person against the use of force.  If used, the 

officer must complete a report and clearly articulate the need to use the tool as a defensive 

weapon. (from Less Lethal Policy)  
 

WHEN FORCE MUST END 
 

C. Officers of the Rochester Police Department shall utilize only the amount of force that is 

reasonably considered as necessary to achieve the lawful objective of the officer.  The use of 

excessive or inappropriate force will not be tolerated.   All department personnel shall 

intervene when they witness or are aware of another officer using excessive, unauthorized, or 

unjustified force and shall notify their direct supervisor as soon as reasonably possible. 
 

D. Members of the Rochester Police Department also have the duty to intervene and report 

any uses of excessive, unauthorized or unjustified force by members of other criminal justice 

organizations. 
 

 3. Policy Standard 1.3.1.1 Use of Force Definitions: First reading. Chief Toussaint said this 

policy outlines the definitions with regard to use of force. Added was #16, the definition of  

Chokehold and the corresponding RSA.   
 

16. “Chokehold” the application of any pressure to the throat, windpipe, or neck, which 

prevents or reduces intake of air, or oxygen to the brain. (NH RSA 627:5) 

 

 4. Policy Standard 1.3.12 Use of Deadly Force: First Reading. Chief Toussaint said to this 

policy in section C we added the prohibited use of Chokeholds. In Section D it discusses the duty to 

intervene and report action by members of other criminal justice organizations. Specifically: 

 

3. The use of “chokehold” as defined in Policy #1.3.1.1 Use of Force Definitions is considered 

deadly force and is strictly prohibited by officers of the Rochester Police Department except in 

circumstances where the application of deadly force would be lawful and authorized by 

department policy. 

 



 

 

C. Officers of the Rochester Police Department shall utilize only the amount of force that is 

reasonably considered as necessary to achieve the lawful objective of the officer.  The use of 

excessive or inappropriate force will not be tolerated.   All department personnel shall 

intervene when they witness or are aware of another officer using excessive, unauthorized, or 

unjustified force and shall notify their direct supervisor as soon as reasonably possible. 

 

D. Members of the Rochester Police Department also have the duty to intervene and report 

any uses of excessive, unauthorized or unjustified force by members of other criminal justice 

organizations. 

 
 Chief Toussaint said in our policies we have several important points that are repeated in 

multiple policies so it is seen, over and over. It is important to repeat and emphasize.  
 

 Comm. Stanley commented on the duty to intervene. I’m glad to see you included that. 
 

 Chief Toussaint said I agree, it is important. I would like to think that officers would intervene. 

I know there have been instances of it. Making it part of the policy is important.  

  

 5. Policy Standard 42.1.1.4 Investigations; Willful Concealment (Shoplifting) Complaints: First 

Reading.  Chief Toussaint said this policy change is separate from the LEACT group mandates. This 

was a policy change to reflect how we are doing things these days with regard to shoplifting. We deal 

with shoplifting a lot. Previously the policy said we had to take people into custody, and bail them. 

Most all B misdemeanor offenses permit officers to release a person on a hand summons to appear in 

court. However, they are required to check the criminal record prior to do so, which could elevate the 

charge to an A misdemeanor or a felony. 

 

 Comm. Stevens said this change would save officers time. 

 Chief Toussaint said we’ve been doing it this way for a while. We are legally justified. The 

policy just caught up to us. Shoplifting complaints are a time drain for the officers; so our go to is to 

release on a summons if possible.  

 Comm. Peters said these will all come back next month for a second reading and adoption.  

 B. Three-Year PT Test Requirement: Discussion. The current contract has a clause that officers 

taking the 3-Year physical fitness test required by PSTC to maintain certification passing at greater 

than 50% will receive a day off, once every three years. There are only a few of our members who are 

grandfathered and do not have to take it. Almost the entire command staff, and future command staffs 

will have to take this test. We wanted to seek the temperature of the Commission, if these members 

pass this test could they do the same as for the union personnel and receive a day off. There is no cost 

to us but it is an incentive to maintain and promote unity in the Department. 

 

 Comm. Stevens commented that he has no issues with this. If we are doing it for others it is 

fair, and he has no objection. 

 

 Comm. Stanley said the rationale for the union employees was to make up for the day of taking 

the test. It makes sense to apply to all who take it.  

 



 

 

 Comm. Peters agreed.  

 

C. Monthly Reports 

 1. Operations: There have been no RUN or WARD meetings, which will continue during the 

pandemic; there have been no honor guard events either.  

 K-9: The K9 team did have five call outs. Four were tracks and one was a drug search. All 

were in Rochester.  

 COMPSTAT:  Our traffic stops increased this month, and have also increased year to date. 

Our proactive efforts seem to be increasing as well as we see improved staffing. We may see a dip in 

this activity with upcoming deployments.  

 We had a large increase in property crimes, mainly due to shoplifting and thefts from stores. 

We had hired details for Walmart. One month they had an officer every day. They have a very 

proactive loss prevention team. This is the main reason for this large increase. That being said, 

property crimes year to date numbers are still down, and looking good, even with the dramatic increase 

in shoplifting.  

 Overall violent crimes are down year to date. We are pleased with our results so far at this 

point.  

 Comm. Stanley commented in general on violent crimes, particularly the homicides, we know a 

couple of them were vehicular. We are showing zero arrests. I thought there was an arrest in at least 

one of those. 

 Capt. Pinkham said not all of them get listed as a homicide. It depends on how the computer 

codes that crime. But we did make arrests in one of those fatal accidents.  

 Comm. Stanley said the report shows four homicides with zero arrests. I know the report lags 

so it could be timing. Are you suggesting that the arrest might have been for something other than 

homicide? It would be good if those matched up.  

 Capt. Pinkham said that some codes can change between the initial report and the arrest. We 

work hard to make sure those codes do match.  

 Chief Toussaint said I do believe it is an issue with the lag on this. We did make an arrest on 

two of the motor vehicle fatalities, one on Chestnut Hill Road and one on Washington Street. With the 

reports being behind this should show next month.  

 The Investigations Bureau has had a busy couple of months. They currently have 82 cases 

under investigation. There were four call outs this period. There was one back ground. The property 

taken in and returned in evidence, those numbers are normal.  

 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER/PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING UNIT: 

The Community Engagement and Problem Oriented Policing unit has been active, dealing with the 

thefts we have had. They have proactively gone to different businesses and parking lots where these 

incidents have been occurring. They are active in the homeless community providing resources and 

services when locating people, finding who is staying where. There was some proactive work being 



 

 

completed such as food boxes to housing residents, gifts and a tree to a struggling family. A lot of this 

had been on the decline due to Covid, but we are doing as much as we can and assisting when we can.  

 As soon as the POP unit was formed the pandemic hit. So we haven’t fully developed the 

program as we foresee it to be. There has been a lot of good work. They have addressed land lord and 

property issues, quality of life issues, working cooperatively with area agencies, task forces, drug units 

or other POP units. They are doing good work and learning a lot, even with current restrictions.  

 COMMUNICATIONS: Communications the radio cut over went well. We conducted 

interviews and a background is underway for the open dispatch position. 

 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS: The schools are in remote learning for the majority of 

students. Sgt. Deluca and Off. Jackson had remained in the schools as there are still students in the 

schools who are unable to effectively work remotely. This has been a benefit and helpful to the 

schools.  Off. Porfido has been assigned to patrol. With the reduced class sizes Off. Jackson has now 

transitioned over to patrol to help them out.  

 HOUSING had a decrease in calls for service. Officer Mundy and Sgt. Babine have been 

proactive, adjusting the hours and days worked monitoring issues, such as trespasses and non-tenants 

sleeping in stairwells.  

 Comm. Stanley commented that Sgt. Babine deserves a big Atta-boy for his work in 

distributing the food boxes. This likely would not have happened without him pushing for it.  

 Capt. Pinkham said it was greatly appreciated by housing and the residents. The staff all took 

part in delivering the boxes to those we could. It was a good thing.  

 Comm. Peters concurred. Rotary and Gather put this together it was a team effort and 

appreciated by all.  

 2. Administrative. Dep. Chief Boudreau advised that in relation to the earlier question of 

statistics showing for homicide, those will show on next month’s report. The arrests took place on the 

7th and the 9th of December, so it is just a timing issue of when the comp stat report is released.  

 Two of our three vehicles have been delivered. We are waiting for our trade vehicle to be 

stripped of equipment. 2-Way is dealing with a Covid-exposure shutdown which will push back the 

timing of the work by at least a week.  

 The renovations in the investigations bureau were completed. The original cubicles were 2nd 

hand from Cabletron. We got the project back on line last month after being pushed off due to Covid 

and the City spending freeze. The room was stripped to the walls, and Public Buildings painted, 

replaced carpets, added electrical and data cables for the new work stations. This is all very state of the 

art. We will buy some new cork boards for their walls.  

 The radio replacement project cut over was done on December 16. We were already on line for 

most of it. The Fire side was more involved because they were still using an analog radio system. This 

is a big change for them which includes a huge reprogramming of all their radios and the mutual aid 

departments they work with. We are still waiting on some small gear for fire station alerts which will 

turn on lights and set off tones for calls.  



 

 

 We still have gear for three additional tower sites. The foundation for the tower at the new 

DPW site can’t be poured until spring. That site will probably be brought on line in the fall of 2021. 

We are still working with Dover for the Long Hill Road tower, and a to-be-built city water tower at 

Highfields Commons at the top of Dry Hill. This location is the highest point in the City, so we will 

have good coverage.  

 We are over the major parts of this project and now it is just smaller things and finish work. 

The Fire Department is already seeing improvements. They can hear and talk on the portables in Dover 

where they couldn’t before.  

 Comm. Peters asked if the project is still on track for being finished by the end of the year.  

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said not by the end of the year, based on the Highfields tower. We have 

the gear, it will simply be an install once that tower is ready to go.  

 The mobile dispatch trailer is on order, and it should be arriving soon. We are working with 2-

Way and Motorola on interior pricing. We are told that we would be able to park that vehicle in 

Concord and control the equipment as if we were sitting on top of it. This will have more capability 

radio-wise than some of the larger command vehicles in the state. It will be impressive to bring this 

together.  

 Comm. Stevens asked how many work stations would be in the unit. 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said there will be two dispatch consoles. The front of the unit, where a 

bedroom typically would be will house two custom consoles. The back half will have phones and gear 

and be used as a mobile command unit. We anticipate being able to dispatch major events such as 

fireworks and the fair from that unit.  

 The majority of the month has been dedicated to inputting data for the FY22 budget for O&M 

and CIP. The City Manager’s mandate was 2%; which equates to just over $13,000.00 for our O&M 

lines. We are finishing up our CIP entries and will have some issues and options to present to the City 

Manager. All in all we are expected to meet the mandate. The budget is due to the City Manager by 

Friday, December 8, 2020. 

 Comm. Peters asked that we share a copy of our budget submission with the Commission. 

 HIRING:  Officer Duche` Romeus started on December 7. He completed his academy 

entrance exam and made the cut for the 184th session. The first 8 weeks of this academy will be remote 

due to the pandemic. We have set him up in his own space with a door to minimize distractions. We 

hope the second 8 weeks will be in person. That is to be determined.  

  TRAINING:  There is essentially no training because of Covid. We have completed all of the 

annual training required by Police Standards. Officer Rummo graduated from his academy courses on 

December 18. Unfortunately there was no ceremony to celebrate that accomplishment. He is 

completing some in house training and will be moving to field training next week.  

 6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

 The following correspondence was received this period:  Off. Gantert is thanked for his 

attention to a welfare check.  Off. Colson is thanked for his attention to a welfare check.  Capt. Thomas 

is thanked for providing assistance to resident who fell sustaining minor injury. 



 

 

 Comm. Stevens said each month we receive position recognition for our people in the field.  

7. INFORMATION:  

 A.  Other.   Comm. Peters said it’s been a very tough 10 months and I want to thank the men 

and women of the Rochester Police Department and the command staff. We have had to work through 

a lot of adversities and continue to still function and maintain our professionalism. On behalf of the 

Police Commission I want to thank the Department for what you do every day and the fine job you do. 

I do get a lot of calls and comments from people and I also follow Face Book to see what is happening. 

It’s a lot of positive things. Kudos to the men and women of the Department for doing the right things 

at the right time, all the time.  

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)  

Commissioner Stanley MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:58 P.M. pursuant 

to RSA 91-A: 3, paragraph II, section A (personnel) and section E (legal.) Comm. 

Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 3 - 0 with Comm. 

Peters, Comm. Stevens and Comm. Stanley voting in the affirmative.  

The non-public session closed at 8:21 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Stevens, 

SECOND by Comm. Stanley SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call 

vote 3 - 0 with Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens and Comm. Stanley voting in the 

affirmative 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to seal the minutes indefinitely. Comm. Stanley SECONDED 

the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 3 - 0 with Comm. Peters, Comm. 

Stevens and Comm. Stanley voting in the affirmative 

9. MISCELLANOUS: 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the evaluations as presented and to award merit 

increases for Lt. Aucoin [3.85%], Lt. Bossi [3.85%], Lt. Swanberry [3.8%], Capt. 

Pinkham [3.65%], Capt. Thomas [3.95%] and Dep. Chief Boudreau [3.85%]. Comm. 

Peters SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 3 - 0 with Comm. 

Peters, Comm. Stevens and Comm. Stanley voting in the affirmative. 

Comm. Stanley MOVED to award the merit change as discussed for Sgt. Cost and 

award a merit of [3.85%]. Comm. Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion 

PASSED by roll call vote 3 - 0 with Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens and Comm. Stanley 

voting in the affirmative. 

10. ADJOURNMENT:  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Stanley at 8:23 P.M. 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Rebecca J. Warburton 

Secretary 

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:  



becky.warburton
Typewriter
Policy Standard 1.2.4



















becky.warburton
Typewriter
Policy Standard 1.3.1







becky.warburton
Typewriter
Policy Standard 1.3.1.1







becky.warburton
Typewriter
Policy Standard 1.3.2







becky.warburton
Typewriter
Policy Standard 42.1.1.4







PATROL DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

January 2021 

 

R.U.N. Program: At this time, due to COVID-19, all RUN meetings are on hold.  

 

RPOA:  Lt. Bossi attended the January meeting. Lt. Bossi spoke about keeping an eye on vacant properties 

to prevent potential thefts or having individuals loitering within. Lt. Bossi briefly spoke about property 

crime, and about crime prevention tips in relation to theft from vehicles. The majority of the meeting was 

about leases, terminology in leases and lease structure. There was discussion about the potential of a 

disorderly house ordinance in Rochester being brought up by city council. City Manager Blaine Cox also 

joined the meeting to open a door of communication with his office and introduce himself. Lt. Bossi 

provided his contact information for people to reach him if needed. The next meeting will be on February 4, 

2021 at 8am.  
 

HONOR GUARD:   There are no events scheduled at this time.  

  

K-9:  This month the Rochester K-9 unit responded to a total of six calls for service (three tracks and three 

drug searches) —all in Rochester. Of the three drug searches, two were just area searches to ensure no drugs 

were thrown. The last drug search was search warrant of a vehicle. No drugs were located. Of the three 

tracks, one resulted in locating a female.  
 

CompStat: The majority of traffic stops continue to be focused in the downtown area as well as major roads 

in and out of the city. Motor vehicle collisions have increased since last month, and parking lot accidents still 

continue to have high numbers (30 in this reporting period). We had 7 DWI arrests this month. Year to date 

DWIs are down 23%. The decrease is most likely contributed to early in the pandemic when self-initiated 

activity was significantly decreased along with the stay-at-home order in effect.  
 

Our property crimes for the month show no trends or rashes of crimes occurring.  Burglaries are down 

compared to last year which could be related to the large amount of people working from home during this 

pandemic. Thefts from motor vehicles are down from last year which we hope is due to people locking their 

doors, but we have not found there to be any trends related to this. Theft of motor vehicles is up from last 

year, but a large majority of these cases are friends not returning vehicles borrowed, or rental vehicles not 

being returned on time. There has been an increase of shoplifting but this is related to the details that were 

done at Walmart during November/December where there was an officer on scene to immediately apprehend 

people shoplifting.  
 

Drug offenses compared to last month are slightly lower, but year to date there has been an increase. Many 

of these drug offenses are discovered by searches incident to arrests, but there is also proactive work 

involved with several search warrants executed on vehicles.  Overdoses and OD deaths are down year to date 

from the previous year.  
  

Violent crime is down 4% year to date. Simple assaults seems to fluctuate, but there are no trends or patterns 

related to this. Aggravated assaults are down dramatically from years past. We had a dramatic increase in 

homicides this year attributed to the several fatal motor vehicle accidents that we had throughout the year 

where the investigation lead to several negligent homicide charges.  
   

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

Captain Jason Thomas 



Rochester Police Department
December 2020 Comp Stat Report



December 2020 Traffic 

Activities

• Traffic Stops

• Motor Vehicle Crashes

• DWI Incidents

• Traffic Comparisons



Traffic Stop Breakdown

• 514 Total traffic stops

• 19 Arrests
• 14 – traffic offenses
• 4 Capias/Bench Warrant
• 1 – On-view offense 

• 23 - Summons
• 456 - Warnings
• 16 - No Action

High Volume Roads/Days



Traffic Stops



• 102 total crashes

Significant increase 

from the previous 

month

• 1 Fatal pedestrian 

crash

• 7 Arrests 

• 7 DWI arrests

• 2 Summons Issued

• 30 Parking lot 

crashes

• 25 Hit & Run 

crashes

Motor Vehicle Crashes

High Volume Roads/Days
Fatal Pedestrian 

Crash



DWI Incidents

• 7 Total Incidents

• 7 Crashes (6 Alcohol/1 Drug)

• 1 Driver admitted to drinking 
at Buster’s Billiards in 
Somersworth

becky.warburton
Highlight



Traffic Activity Comparisons

Specific Crimes Dec-20 Dec-19 % Change Nov-20 % Change Oct-20 YTD 20 YTD 19 % Change YTD 18

Traffic Stops 514 498 3% 836 -39% 330 5554 5447 2% 8055

Arrests from Stops 19 18 6% 35 -46% 22 213 271 -21% 326

Summons 23 6 283% 24 -4% 5 203 227 -11% 490

Warnings 456 457 0% 747 -39% 294 4957 4356 14% 6946

No Action 16 10 60% 28 -43% 8 135 177 -24% 230

Accidents 102 121 -16% 73 40% 81 1009 1113 -9% 1072

Summons from ACs 2 4 -50% 0 NULL 1 14 39 -64% 36

Arrests from ACs 7 1 600% 3 133% 8 60 58 3% 56

Field Interviews 3 6 -50% 8 -63% 12 146 96 52% 129

DWI 7 6 17% 7 0% 10 85 110 -23% 76

Narcotics 1 0 NULL 2 -50% 3 31 29 7% 20

Alcohol 6 6 0% 5 20% 7 54 81 -33% 56

DWI from Accidents 7 5 40% 4 75% 5 37 41 -10% 24



Property Crimes
             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Dec-20 Dec-19 % Change Nov-20 % Change Oct-20 YTD-20 YTD 19 % Change

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate

YTD 2019 

Closure Rate
YTD 18

Burglary 8 7 14% 9 -11% 4 60 100 -40% 12% 19% 89

Shoplifting 33 27 22% 59 -44% 37 292 196 49% 65% 104% 259

Theft from a Building 9 11 -18% 3 200% 10 126 189 -33% 18% 30% 211

Theft from M/V  

(including Parts)
15 9 67% 21 -29% 11 122 236 -48% 2% 4% 187

All Other Theft 13 10 30% 14 -7% 25 191 174 10% 6% 5% 148

M/V Theft 3 2 50% 7 -57% 4 51 34 50% 10% 18% 48

Vandalism 28 27 4% 51 -45% 39 427 385 11% 22% 36% 430

Total Property 109 93 17% 164 -34% 130 1269 1314 -3% 22% 36% 1372

Arrests

Specific Crimes Dec-20 Dec-19 % Change Nov-20 % Change Oct-20 YTD-20 YTD 19 % Change
YTD 18

Burglary 1 1 0% 2 -50% 0 7 19 -63% 12

Shoplifting 28 17 65% 45 -38% 24 189 203 -7% 205

Theft from a Building 1 2 -50% 0 0% 0 23 57 -60% 25

Theft from M/V   

(including Parts)
1 0 NULL 0 0% 0 2 9 -78% 8

All Other Theft 2 0 NULL 1 100% 1 11 9 22% 15

M/V Theft 0 0 0% 1 -100% 1 5 6 -17% 13

Vandalism 8 6 33% 9 -11% 7 96 139 -31% 141

Total Property 41 26 58% 58 -29% 33 333 442 -25% 419



Drug Incidents

             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Dec-20 Dec-19 % Change Nov-20 % Change Oct-20

YTD-

2020

YTD 

2019 % Change

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate

YTD 2019 

Closure Rate
YTD 18

Possession 19 14 36% 24 -21% 17 185 150 23% 50% 79% 170

Drug Events 13 3 333% 15 -13% 12 116 119 -3% 34

Overdoses 10 10 0% 5 100% 9 99 121 -18% 146

Fatal Overdoses 2 5 -60% 3 -33% 0 16 22 -27% 13

Total Drug 44 37 19% 47 -6% 38 416 412 1% 363

Arrests

Specific Crimes Dec-20 Dec-19 % Change Nov-20 % Change Oct-20 TYD-20 YTD 19 % Change YTD 18

Possession 10 7 43% 11 -9% 8 92 119 -23% 149



Violent Crimes
             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Dec-20 Dec-19 % Change Nov-20 % Change Oct-20 YTD 20 YTD 19 % Change

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate

YTD 

2019Closure 

Rate YTD 18

Homicide 1 0 NULL 0 NULL 0 5 0 NULL 60% NULL 2

Robbery 1 0 NULL 2 -50% 2 20 11 82% 55% 64% 17

Aggravated Assault 5 6 -17% 2 150% 0 30 61 -51% 50% 61% 78

from DV* 1 5 -80% 1 NULL 0 14 23 -39% 86% 74% 41

Simple Assault 29 38 -24% 18 61% 35 384 387 -1% 47% 60% 467

from DV* 20 28 -29% 9 122% 15 198 200 -1% 67% 72% 256

Total Violent 36 44 -18% 22 64% 37 439 459 -4% 53% 96% 564

Arrests

Specific Crimes Dec-20 Dec-19 % Change Nov-20 % Change Oct-20 YTD 20 YTD 19 % Change YTD 18

Homicide 2 0 NULL 0 NULL 0 3 1 200% 0

Robbery 1 0 NULL 1 0% 2 11 7 57% 9

Aggravated Assault 1 4 -75% 1 0% 0 15 37 -59% 48

from DV* 1 3 -67% 1 0% 0 12 17 -29% 19

Simple Assault 15 19 -21% 8 88% 11 181 234 -23% 224

from DV* 14 17 -18% 6 133% 9 133 144 -8% 119

Total Violent 19 23 -17% 10 90% 13 210 279 -25% 281



December 2020 

Misdemeanor – 28
Felony - 5

90F* - 14

3-Year Comparison2020 Monthly Comparison

Domestic Violence Related Calls

* 
d

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

* 
d

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce



* 
d

en
o

te
s,

 D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

Domestic Violence Related Calls, (cont.)



Threshold

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Accidents 85 69-101 102 Moderately High

Traffic Stop 725 375-1075 514 Normal

DWI 7 5-10 7 Normal

Robbery 2 0-3 1 Normal

Aggravated Assault 5 3-8 5 Normal

Simple Assault 38 29-46 29 Moderately Low

Burglary 8 4-12 8 Normal

Shoplifting 24 15-33 33 Moderately High

Theft from Building 17 10-24 9 Moderately Low

Theft from MV 15 7-24 15 Normal

MV Theft 3 1-5 3 Normal

Vandalism 35 27-43 28 Normal

Possession 16 10-21 19 Normal

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Violent 45 35-55 36 Normal

Property 120 92-148 109 Normal



Calls for Service 2018 v 2020



Calls for Service by Priority



Monthly 
Comparison 2020

4-year Comparison by 
Month

Proactive Hours by Shift





SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

JANUARY 2021 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 29 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 59 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 15 cases presented at Grand Jury (Virtual)  

 15 true bills 

 3 phones analyzed with Cellebrite  

 There were 3 callouts during this period (Assault and 2 OD Deaths)     

 0 Evidence callouts 

 3 Polygraph examinations 

 1 Background investigations   

 0 Sexual offender compliance checks 

 5 Pawn shop compliance checks 
 

EVIDENCE: 

 Number of pieces taken in:  236 

 Number of pieces returned: 34 

 Number of pieces destroyed:  22 
 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 
 

 The POP Unit has been continuing with some ongoing drug and has been working with DEA, NIU 

and Rockingham County Sheriffs Units on several problem locations in the city. 

 POP and CEO have been looking into several cases of thefts from motor vehicles over the last few 

months and have been collaborating with other nearby agencies as well.   

 The POP Unit organized a night of making attempts on active warrants, resulting in 10 arrests. 

 The CEO has been working with a local business regarding an ongoing issue with thefts of wood.   

 POP and CEO have been working with and assisting Patrol on cases 

 Officer Danie had been doing as much virtual CEO things as he can and has been trying to stay in 

communication with some local businesses.     
 

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 The Communications Center is waiting on some radio equipment for the Fire Dept in order for the 

radio project to be completely done.  

 The Mobile Dispatch Center has been delivered and is being housed at DPW until 2-way is 

available to pick it up to bring to their facility to outfit.  

 A conditional offer was made to a potential new dispatcher who is currently in the background 

process with Detectives. Pending the results of the background investigation she will be begin 

training sometime in mid-February. The addition of this dispatcher will bring Communications 

Center to full staff.  

 Dispatchers have been assisting the ACO and PEO with researching older warrants and summons.  

 Dispatchers have taken on new tasks, such as updating hydrant books, autism awareness books, as 

well as a “how to” binder on items they do not perform on a regular basis.   

 



JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:  The below numbers are not typical as a result of the reduction of cases being 

presented by the Court 
 

New cases: 
 

3 Petitions   

2 Diversion   

0 CHINS   

0 Motions To Impose Suspended Sentences 

0 Motions to Bring Forward a Diversion Agreement for Sentence 

0 Completed investigation   

0 Show Cause/Case Status Hearing  

0 Emergency Placement AND/OR Arraignment 

4 Arraignment (set for trial)  

0 Arraignments (resolved with a plea) 

2 Arraignment rescheduled, MTC, FTA  

1 Review hearings  

3 Violation hearings  

6 Trials resolved with a plea  

0 Trials with True (guilty) verdict  

1 Trials either FTA or MTC  

0 Dispositional Hearing  

0 Competency Hearing  

0 Motion Hearing 

1 Motion to Reconsider Court Disposition  
 

Completed Investigation District Courts Cases: 

 5 Motions to Impose 

         

MISC     

 23 hours:  doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant  
 

SRO highlights:  **All schools went to remote learning after the Holiday Break due to Covid restrictions 

and the Middle and Elementary Schools returned to in person learning January 19th.  The High School is 

scheduled to return to in person learning February 1st** 
 

High School: Officer Jackson 

 Officer Jackson worked in the Patrol Unit for the month of January and will return to the High 

School on February 1st.  
 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 worked with 68 hours of hunger program 

 worked with guidance and DCYF regarding investigations 

 several in-home checks on at risk youth who are not attending school 

 dealt with issues with students still at school during remote-learning 

 assisted with distribution of food bags 

 rode the bus several times to investigate complaints made 
 

Elementary School (9): Officer Porfido 

 Officer Porfido was re-assigned to Patrol when the schools went to remote learning. 

 Returned to SRO duties January 19th.  

 



Explorer Post: Officer Jackson 

 No meetings with Explorers due to Covid-19 restrictions 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 The official roll out of the Juvenile Probation Transformation kicked off with a state-wide 

Conference call held with the Transformation Team, Annie e Casey Foundation Tech team and 

invitees ranging from law enforcement, judges, prosecutors and defense attorneys, service 

providers and diversion programs, and Juvenile Probation. The roll out was to educate folks on the 

overall perspective around data and research demonstrating why the need for diversion and why 

probation transformation was essential. Next will be 7 sessions held each Friday for the affinity 

groups to conduct question and answer sessions. Then the hard work of formulating the Proposal 

into action starts, with the Diversion Network’s Annual Summit. 

 Staff continues to work with the Strafford County Diversion Program to train and prepare their 

newly hired Coordinator. 

 Staff continues to work on an on-line training series for Diversion programs and with the State-

wide “NH Race and Equity LE/CJ Workgroup on developing appropriate and effective trainings 

around cultural diversity, awareness and anti-bias.  

 Staff has continues to work with South Dakota/Nebraska/Ohio/Michigan on diversion services, 

and on the Service to Science: Evidence-Based designation as well as working with Vermont on 

how they fund state-wide diversion and to fund alternative means of funding for our State. 

 Staff continues to work with the Strafford County Public Health Network and other community 

partners on putting out a month long ACES training series for working with our community’s 

youth. 

 

HOUSING: 

 There were 15 Police related Calls for service this past month.   

 Officer Mundy has been active with the housing residents and managers dealing with tenant 

issues.   

 Wyandotte has been an area of concern with transient people getting in to the stairwells during 

frigid nights.  Officer Mundy was able to locate 2 people from photos taken and trespassed them 

from the property.   

 Sgt. Babine and Officer Mundy continue to provide coverage and presence during off hours and 

weekends.   

 Sgt. Babine and Officer Mundy have been walking through buildings and doing vehicle patrols, 

which has provided great interaction with the residents.   

 Officer Mundy, Officer Danie and Sgt. Babine provided a socially distanced luncheon for a child 

that resides in Cold Spring.  This child has an interest in police operations and benefits from 

positive influence.  This was a big success and we hope to plan an outing at Cold Spring during 

the summer to promote positive interaction between the police and the residents.      

 There were 6 new background checks performed on potential new residents.    

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  

January 2021 

 
 

Financial/Purchasing 
 

 We received all of the new frontline cruisers. We are still currently waiting on outfitting, due to covid-19 

conditions at the outfitter they are behind schedule. 
 

 Radio Replacement Project-There are no big updates for the system, we are working out some issues 

with station alerting and firefighter notifications as the system which was previously in place is not 

functioning to the level it needs to with the new system. I have also been notified the foundation for the 

DPW tower has been poured, once it cures we will look to schedule the tower to be assembled and raised.    
 

 Mobile Dispatch Backup-We took delivery of the trailer this month. It is being stored at DPW. We are 

waiting on some pricing and designs from Motorola for the radio gear. Once this is in place we will 

order and schedule the installation.     
 

 The overall costs of the external carrier purchase came in under estimate, so there were some savings. 

We requested to reallocate those funds to purchase pullover style jackets that will be worn under the 

carriers. The grant office approved this reallocation. We will move forward with that purchase.  
 

 During the month of December, there was one purchase over the $5000 threshold for ammunition.  
 

 We are at the halfway point of the FY21 budget year and all of our operational lines are in a good 

position. Overall, in our O&M lines we are 52% spent and some of the most watched budget accounts 

are in very good position at this point of the year.  
 

 The FY22 budget along with all supporting documentation was submitted to finance. We do not have 

our date yet for when we will meet with the finance department and city manager.  
 

Training/Hiring 
 

 During the month, all officers completed the annual required Taser training.  
 

 Officer Rummo has now entered phase one of the field-training program and is assigned to the midnight 

shift. He will be moving to phase two starting February 14 and we are currently charting his release to 

solo patrol at the beginning of April.     
 

 Officer Duche Romeus will have completed his first four weeks of the recruit academy on January 29. 

Thus far, the arrangement we have for his remote learning has worked well.    
 

 We hosted a two-day Taser Instructor course and secured two seats for our instructors at no cost to the 

City. The response to the course was good so we will be looking to host an additional instructor level 

course in July. If the class fills, we will again garner two seats for our officers at no cost to us.  

 

 We have begun our new hiring process with the physical agility testing and first round of interviews. We 

currently have five candidates to bring before the Commission for interviews.  
 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 

Gary Boudreau 

Deputy Chief of Police 



 

Expense & Revenue Reports 



 
 
 

01/27/2021 16:39    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |JANUARY FINANCIALS |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         
_________________________________________

 
12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL      643,447.00            .00     643,447.00     397,594.50            .00     245,852.50   61.8% 
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART      105,645.00            .00     105,645.00      63,390.70            .00      42,254.30   60.0% 
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS      214,479.00            .00     214,479.00     129,736.64            .00      84,742.36   60.5% 
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU       23,371.00            .00      23,371.00            .00            .00      23,371.00     .0% 
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN        9,000.00            .00       9,000.00       5,192.10            .00       3,807.90   57.7% 
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY        3,550.00            .00       3,550.00       3,150.00            .00         400.00   88.7% 
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       65,069.00            .00      65,069.00      39,424.99            .00      25,644.01   60.6% 
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        1,656.00            .00       1,656.00         974.12            .00         681.88   58.8% 
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        1,401.00            .00       1,401.00         915.01            .00         485.99   65.3% 
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       14,262.00            .00      14,262.00       8,465.67            .00       5,796.33   59.4% 
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT      250,485.00            .00     250,485.00     129,162.01            .00     121,322.99   51.6% 
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN       79,117.00            .00      79,117.00            .00            .00      79,117.00     .0% 
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU        3,645.00            .00       3,645.00       2,272.62            .00       1,372.38   62.3% 
12010053 531002  STIPEND             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME       19,351.00            .00      19,351.00       5,654.00            .00      13,697.00   29.2% 
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV       73,942.00            .00      73,942.00      73,668.74         190.80          82.46   99.9% 
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME          300.00            .00         300.00            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE        3,910.00            .00       3,910.00         954.00       1,414.00       1,542.00   60.6% 
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL        1,000.00         430.00       1,430.00         630.00         800.00            .00  100.0% 
12010053 533009  LEGAL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00       1,985.00       2,015.00            .00  100.0% 
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE        3,430.00            .00       3,430.00       1,414.50       2,015.50            .00  100.0% 
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT       35,000.00            .00      35,000.00      15,241.66       3,216.86      16,541.48   52.7% 
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       56,110.00            .00      56,110.00      43,797.53      11,179.65       1,132.82   98.0% 
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM        5,000.00            .00       5,000.00       2,000.00            .00       3,000.00   40.0% 
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP          400.00            .00         400.00            .00         400.00            .00  100.0% 
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR       14,748.00            .00      14,748.00      14,594.23            .00         153.77   99.0% 
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE       10,282.00            .00      10,282.00            .00            .00      10,282.00     .0% 
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA        4,038.00            .00       4,038.00            .00            .00       4,038.00     .0% 
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI       25,394.00            .00      25,394.00            .00            .00      25,394.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQWYcKS8i5q249fMx9%2BVHf5mlpOscQI7pgD3REGOc7zrYJNpq8J786P4MaqEEzoL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fMnzl%2B5Wbv11IeSU8AX3wR0wO2V139KQGTX35FeRklaqGGlizkFZV0PMutQfOg3p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMlhcTJfUyEBz3aEs8AesVYvWkdmrLWx6A81qdsif9oKmfNDbUYXIkr65%2BpOYeCY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOK1CLASOYm5uRecO2tEFmCQe5C5dbnc9PcnenESZtoVdRrezbw4Iec3xGZbbQ7d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXXZAVtwZwJd1zdb%2FOZsVa2vUSbrOXkTZWLsDCMeHfvSHqGpJc5L8cQY23L2yiop
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gh%2FC0Q88Ob74Aa9LLfIC%2FuJK6G86th3Z7Blvr71d7wbo58sq6Wlb%2Bg%2BK4inK%2FJ9q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ySqfL%2B8BT%2BDrG%2BaAe86Zp6kumCSCZUET1p5XuPC8BiD4GhLLX4ToNzhwSb1G72U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ml3kJwORmrUknpb%2BbgGRccStC0suHBLLhObyV%2FJZQsok%2BWSngjfzxRmCC5Q2PfVm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8nNclhiattNQOzml8L2dpVt7h0eZIkfp07eobX88j5eCDg3iVsfbpgrLbJNpJrqE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZBcA3cDAfwXk3Bp8aoI%2FtCKHlE%2FVIOWpNEXq6%2FtOjSnd6TrxTrTyZxQypPElxxM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRPkqT7rTSWNuszkTpi%2BGjKDz5UhmeU%2FsMf7rBGFPG1NKiwQd0vgkrIv6uihmFE1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zwO6oW9MRk%2Fj1BxUFBKgYf9A5LfZY6NO%2BqegakZFaKIDXNXW%2B12%2BB3KKFIpy42m0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pv4hpuMBhvwO9tZZxD9jdNp9rVYMvNfYuwvzVY%2FIVeZnLZrBiwtadFO3qz2%2FMA5F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WC8ya%2FrgZfCaz5yffoWGVBeDhFQj2IdIQNFhXCiYnam5KmuxBIhVYnHotiM4P2jQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2FdzgRYbrpMQPwXcH%2BHYp%2BV0Uf5WVHMJAorTnop2A7mQx7XZChulkF6zX2%2BmS5Hq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rvyCPuJtIwuZt6Z5tyBgtgKQQnAjimfSLksaxylFzb6%2BIt0B69whACSSZFN8Q6fX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sOXFLBQn0YA2p5fovbGyF7%2FHSt5c8uDRu%2Fr%2F0qWVcNg02elLtXChvNBWYLGtdjLj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ScA8Nq7Up7i0YbkuvFoeR7bVdhI30IvrPwPysmyFK%2FQLgDlQm%2FtgW%2BRK1nDklO0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35rexZ7h%2FwW7mTLIvtH%2FQ2G1EmB1%2BwRNpMprtk4P5xmivQxvpCm7tZvfJB4UX5%2Ft
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRyzhfXjRsA%2BKDleCcYk0GxQJBA38s%2B9mimaySuaRJx21KZBl5K47uhjgfJ7KIgY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SyRIUivVlgan953Xg2K5h4bO6LtQZslB9WcGreJKmp4hVeoErxuYcVCPvdWKH5Ds
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzRBAuqh8Yj8%2FGe1PIcdQb5Tv6MIJy220mg0l9KnnUYw1PKL%2Fo3CeCZ6kwd%2FozR0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68wTap4AeDEpH3mccNnFAreGqiRip51bvXwEopvD%2BDJo%2FEOIutneJ7pcuInI%2BJml
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2FwofyhP0Ofe%2Ftyw%2Fjy3wG%2FIDV%2FK2XDjnsJ%2F3qeRPEoJr%2F6%2FTqTSn1A1p5NH4%2FVM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtM3m1SWs7lQt6bu9gF6T99w5S04mF5Gez6D9B2lo0VrnVTm%2BKrbQTQ%2Fd5t3q2UM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ulkc8kZGmV4gVGHFVkJ4aUCbPSIFiMqiurlp1TC%2BXYxV3Hw%2BWE6wWz8D8ZeTJyL3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EmOSHasW0dO%2BtmttSejXdqLvNrjmUAOFMOyhlQly5OYM%2BNvDsdK28FU3wqWohPX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bh0ccpwR1Lm6EGAqsuKMvUgS%2FSsyT4VtGfOmeqVYQ4Xk7m511WOqetgVnVlL3phe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCcEZRVPpEjsgob82IQFa1xSecVQhvKg4eMwSqZS5%2FEKVVQF4SxBW%2FnI5aoR5aP%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9n47YROO07mzQbUk1e7WdXWdsHXTB3pT0qgjnSifMg56O6sBfyf7tomOzI1jjnL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZkkoKY9uM1tRivkCFXyO1YgSt1AGl0qebleerfkKQve956%2BCvd9bbeOsTZuLSqn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y8XE9lyKZ7SJCbGfQce8dvkA8dNoTJ%2Fak39MnSSZlKQSqudZwrUzGEBPMa3S4qYr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GI00ReV96%2BXj8W9eGrOggaLA3YDYqxVg%2F6kGCMTx77OpC8taN92YuHxrQkXX6t7J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UGPmHlg8jw7g4X1bsC%2BxWWXtMB7xkfZK%2FJxRHKV5jW2oWgVZ9MD5jyMfo7vVrFwD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xKiFIDA34p7mbnPGIp4ojx1Yz6BCzFZqrCGYHtgDgT5Fo78ot2ziazL6j%2Fu%2FLSF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Otdpf%2F2me%2FfdrikBRfnXxim2njUIBzcihzc8N5MEI9y%2F2xe%2F0%2BE7%2BnfmRRiBkCmZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0odiOFmaipyfTCeGtjZ7M4Xaii4UGrQssAtDT0j5AWu%2Bq456qpPt3u8SxtQUfiK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4qaiQ13%2BH2BSuvydJohyBRBiPct9NMNso5GEUIsG%2FA9ppSPrpb%2FRP%2FZnM7Kf7MX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M96740EYPr3hF9cvj5avrDwpd4Pw7shwDbvxGeKi7DU7MF1mhHfZAXs6VDvGau8l
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U8C777Wph9vucFdg%2FZX%2Bzppeu1U3P2jJJ8NNiHMXeZgi5MFM4EfhZcvwDAc0uD3S


 
 
 

01/27/2021 16:39    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |JANUARY FINANCIALS |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL       41,763.00            .00      41,763.00            .00            .00      41,763.00     .0% 
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS       43,118.00        -430.00      42,688.00      19,836.67       3,665.34      19,185.99   55.1% 
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES        8,050.00            .00       8,050.00       4,084.63          25.03       3,940.34   51.1% 
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING          500.00       1,000.00       1,500.00         368.59       1,000.00         131.41   91.2% 
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00         103.27         326.99       3,569.74   10.8% 
12010053 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 558000  TRAVEL        6,100.00            .00       6,100.00            .00            .00       6,100.00     .0% 
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        5,473.00            .00       5,473.00       2,037.32           7.01       3,428.67   37.4% 
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS        2,250.00            .00       2,250.00       1,049.50         180.10       1,020.40   54.6% 
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION       25,974.00            .00      25,974.00         732.37       6,130.00      19,111.63   26.4% 
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE       11,030.00            .00      11,030.00       4,007.89         253.71       6,768.40   38.6% 
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI          350.00            .00         350.00            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
12010053 561010  CLOTHING       57,501.00            .00      57,501.00       9,862.77      10,020.11      37,618.12   34.6% 
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION       16,885.00            .00      16,885.00       1,751.82       6,103.05       9,030.13   46.5% 
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY       60,000.00            .00      60,000.00      29,041.66      26,458.34       4,500.00   92.5% 
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL        7,500.00            .00       7,500.00       2,969.23       3,385.31       1,145.46   84.7% 
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL       77,549.00      -1,000.00      76,549.00      19,295.46         861.50      56,392.04   26.3% 
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT        1,500.00            .00       1,500.00         272.25            .00       1,227.75   18.2% 
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT       15,786.00            .00      15,786.00       1,405.89       8,041.80       6,338.31   59.8% 
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES        2,920.00            .00       2,920.00         775.00       1,267.00         878.00   69.9% 
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR       15,750.00            .00      15,750.00       2,394.81         971.94      12,383.25   21.4% 
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVIC    2,076,031.00            .00   2,076,031.00   1,040,207.15      89,929.04     945,894.81   54.4%

 
 

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL    3,356,576.00            .00   3,356,576.00   1,776,414.48            .00   1,580,161.52   52.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zi1pxJuvlKHrgDve8IrC8%2BEk80WnBFlOKWV0bhdeF5SB6Xz2qE0IhYr9sCPjJx7m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2BhUI130KPMwANBDFFSzlNvYSlklObQ1xRps7pMQJLs%2Br%2FHukfY7Xn9bvoV73DoL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqlYzpnwBmMCHbuqb9N4b8RTFXqNzCozmVtC2WcaysOGJC6Kb%2B%2BcE%2BINsPpcOA9B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otU%2Bl90YdZhHZo2y5%2BQGXuCo7D9Zy9kdx6UiX0W%2FKjZPmEB4bX2jAJ1Gify5M8KR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zYYf4cbPkt0iZ%2FO8jrHMM8YeDnbtTzzOtOgMaTNpvj4BTOcRAakaeFPxhLkFxCgD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEhtF59ZnQfjG1LS3%2B6Balgsm86MvKxhYYewQkXkd3AerUTArW7Ax6vGcQrnVqzy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WyFHvYFm91Wi56ahjAIJcNjNqw4sxx2EeBs4qxO1MNLzn6tLjWj7yC%2BZYDK3ArRA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UpK31wHv6eb7ln9Xv7FTplRPnWjv6bjgZqP4pOqs9ZewzB3VlJujf8vsFiBKKQcH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KpK38oZkKlHVvXigMCvguLy2o5Ak1mOVm2M%2FiQSSyffGYYgdC%2BMofb9KuoHT1to2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2RG02uPY3h5G%2FFlmEFSwt8EwptdUZIwBfBSUcIeKUakOQVdIoHYOmvAOZ8IjY6Fx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qHv3X2oISM13BrBH%2BomqwUp4zs4utPrtTgZKaNsKxCa4WDtSvHNPNvMdVKFbgVh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xaWAqViNjenZ4xEwoLOeluZXMMPOz7iEHXs23Q6gk2vYQfymJwqSpCKLB7rQv%2BC1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlBAVCpk20W12hqO9ZDut4zzzpJZeYLpNxtmMsI%2FuvfsWV9EldvG9g58dMWFOnEE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k9lY0lZQDy0ulazo4Uz6KQXeELivpcmPy9oZD%2BVm44G%2BmKICTOJNq8mDfnwHwdNh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PyUEKWOQrOvaKZ%2BRI%2Fk0LB8A5quDeMRctgf2UC%2Fl2sjW68dTdNY3hiIOAtBFBR2m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9R7tmYT0I%2FZRJ44OXcxKM48LZt7KwiF2Bi8BTimv73YdE5CIKH7gPHMO0vBkB%2BI3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ybzBotAi7OId6gWdCDexseapWoq6h0sXz3JcmrCm19a5Spax6cdwii9xWnE4gVb9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wR0zUWzEnkTj%2BLgoXnbmZvKZBnbDYZ0gWH%2BUgKCd8G3t6HKQ7yT7meiesLTvH%2BjS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYjtplfZh6UfYzEx7XYvfH9M%2BbnIJ9aFUVAn62tWo0HH%2FLgscnMsFTWFYrOxhdoF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTF9mAZ%2BoVjI9lJVqik60jTfiXvL7xoSxGVSFWG1GwvP2uEDHnf73gjcDnEljiC2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=duvVHOsumt2ktPnRtNqoEyroW%2FiPx4Vj2yekZUy6A8wSJJMrjhlAzjRbHeGcGSML
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pVow2lshcB7bynNlG7Aj%2FT3ytqCPdTY6OyEDAjWah%2BSh4yvvqdpo3NNNvDAHdIyD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Ulz0qal69alVnKfcmTWAqACDfpqrFwlMlxAWyUiMHBSdV7uhdmiU5mC4qHrju5F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xk7r36s3Q%2FBfKR6smrQkAXDUNakN7NheKgBu5wVBAVPCW0vCRh0Fgf0c2c5LYnpa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zodUCx4zsdSTWG5467jLtd%2FHPo8TcR2RNDTsqvNfdpbZe2E9UnhsaD6xcQC%2FHtY4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVP6j7fd5xsOX1EYcvUFJUFCEgxjoR66UBa%2B1Eoyj4NR6Rn%2BY78WBMTpnecOdYYT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vVVfiPuRAnlX%2B77kEnVrtx%2BUQ%2BtbH%2BBk7MX%2BSKUz8hjnfYDwx7iaXQv%2BVz0rbGrp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPq8bXyVOdeGzdHv%2BfG9WXhnq8wLPI8NqsFhTeYu2%2FMajW7fNGx51%2BqF6X0kH1Nm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9d2K10fm12MVYc23JSCLuntYd3iWjqJxW4ff7z3RQuJSH5fAuty21mEfliQey6HT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QG63eGq4AjqzTc6dOAZv4dQ5DldA5X2sBwme4Q%2BYL5vMXSoMWDyj35kXpnQqHzQq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdE6RohG%2BW9692AEXgA%2FzKeTkY1hE5m60Rw8S7xt0qRmfv6VLOF0%2FbIyJ7TdpDHx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ccHXvsCudshIErBZdRmw2uKaruikeqQvF2Ec9IpdXD0Ax8XduJxUz%2FmizSr64VWg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smm%2FilFnlisvJIlWY2XdfPHRolTSbwxFLh7wa2%2Bz%2FxZpvt3luxWoaF8W7A3Ui0TX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vNZgsSxdFbRjxzsoiXyfQRGgvslJpFbWOlQ6C8rs1%2BTXJajJuE30eaTZENagB3uQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNuiG4GD4FQAbwOwNx3hCV56farx6ZomuRI2I%2F5crWG1553vDSzzxpsbpyY7XRi4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B81nyyxOyNNpcN8tZHCHxORuwdCuVSZquwGdVHW%2BZM%2BogvQG9S8RrYLZvs%2FI%2FyUz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIwzC8GVr8tf6juuZmjnXYwlAKtfoDggDsst511fpWDFjHR7NjwDmQkoXCTBIT31


 
 
 

01/27/2021 16:41    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |JANUARY DISPATCH FINANCIALS |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    
_________________________________________

 
12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL      508,610.00      30,085.00     538,695.00     315,744.79            .00     222,950.21   58.6% 
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART        2,000.00            .00       2,000.00         346.17            .00       1,653.83   17.3% 
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI       18,785.00            .00      18,785.00      16,185.12            .00       2,599.88   86.2% 
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT             .00            .00            .00       6,059.44            .00      -6,059.44  100.0%*
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU       34,000.00            .00      34,000.00      13,570.19            .00      20,429.81   39.9% 
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI       10,000.00            .00      10,000.00          56.00            .00       9,944.00     .6% 
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY        1,850.00            .00       1,850.00       2,102.94            .00        -252.94  113.7%*
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      123,012.00            .00     123,012.00      65,903.89            .00      57,108.11   53.6% 
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        3,100.00            .00       3,100.00       1,705.74            .00       1,394.26   55.0% 
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        1,153.00            .00       1,153.00         619.74            .00         533.26   53.8% 
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       41,025.00            .00      41,025.00      25,704.67            .00      15,320.33   62.7% 
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       64,037.00            .00      64,037.00      38,868.13            .00      25,168.87   60.7% 
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN          841.00            .00         841.00            .00            .00         841.00     .0% 
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU        5,248.00            .00       5,248.00       3,106.35            .00       2,141.65   59.2% 
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME        3,300.00            .00       3,300.00            .00            .00       3,300.00     .0% 
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU        4,500.00            .00       4,500.00            .00       4,500.00            .00  100.0% 
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       33,880.00            .00      33,880.00       8,746.88       5,438.05      19,695.07   41.9% 
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI        2,757.00            .00       2,757.00            .00            .00       2,757.00     .0% 
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS          500.00            .00         500.00         495.26            .00           4.74   99.1% 
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING           68.00            .00          68.00            .00            .00          68.00     .0% 
12030153 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 558000  TRAVEL        2,000.00            .00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,250.00            .00       1,250.00         262.62          83.98         903.40   27.7% 
12030153 561010  CLOTHING        1,300.00            .00       1,300.00       1,110.37          99.80          89.83   93.1% 
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION        2,500.00            .00       2,500.00         410.98         131.87       1,957.15   21.7% 
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT        3,125.00            .00       3,125.00         740.44            .00       2,384.56   23.7% 
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES          469.00            .00         469.00         345.00            .00         124.00   73.6% 

 
TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER              869,310.00      30,085.00     899,395.00     502,084.72      10,253.70     387,056.58   57.0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                 869,310.00      30,085.00     899,395.00     502,084.72      10,253.70     387,056.58   57.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      869,310.00      30,085.00     899,395.00     502,084.72      10,253.70     387,056.58

 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w54CFmwq5wu3CIxb%2BAHWEdjbO%2FwCM3Ekf5XzAHB4tbzXl%2FuI6NSYbu3E1uoMlM%2B%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DMraglBrtAYVMupP1%2Fii%2F%2B529Hu3DddBZuEghUUS9KQ4Hv%2FALrdtPMGcTxe4s1P%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LkV6SoQaIW%2Bz99plMuVobRWh5GDL8TeyHrhy8IhmhQDpxH%2Bx%2FcVe5638XOb0nlXj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOe%2Bc7DEcJMSP3Fp%2BKFnMtBwXmj9bzAI%2BYzue5VFTaJyJMoUogpUxICHpDw3eG0s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WTD%2BRa%2Ft640uDldV6nPwQFK9Z3rtKmYbwIcanbe%2BkbdiC3aeGSM3j25UMmrInZz6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qTv%2Bc8hYjjAyvoCiIlTantIqMx9qXYpYStOkd%2FDseBVLK5q5c5dLwZyU%2FtTMlwep
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6gIis2Dmw6Ia1KMkoEKkDowFPJAWnaD5PLhHeGm8fsFVlgE3fFrnfP%2Bn63YjL87a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnprpfLpsudYphulS4jBHpJdrjCFk7O3QDC80Ccmx3ABt%2BYNPMSUjAN88rF6hybl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLItggShHpjAOM%2BK6sop0RdkYEFrdfkE%2F%2F0UMSJLJljnG0bEpj4kLJKzSlNSirLL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlqKlnR9%2FWfO%2BMCo01%2B0WRWLdb4C7Qd%2F32p%2BGXQG0hKFkFskhrxC04PDN%2Bm8hSxN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6HO3tUT4OgQEhiZyin08MW9hcD1VaZf3ESyIZWHM6Az4FkkqB76mzipvGyma40PJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKVkegv%2Fk%2FrS8A%2F5LLv7eQi8AuGeJPMRtAEybZZxVy7F7epDTzS6GgGZzd5j947R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woMuZnbkaDNNcRyWF13moSh2QwPdrLYesjo23FbUsFlBvG7i%2BSGsRxOfWU9sO9XW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFbUno3oR7w1odAsz79Atvaq7RSehx%2B0Qup%2Fs80Ujcj6I%2BZMRjy%2FiNEkGOXgGMq%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGHYkm%2B6gppw4qgFNByQp8hFyIngbyKc872YVKNCGnYXXpJhIUwqGdRcKjVq0aVX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oIgsMN2cSk5b5wV0gCG1fiUI2UG%2FRDcXqFNEYunwA0YuWTk47bwkK2zEVt4FDRMK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inKsMOO7UE95F0UlBbRWr5j9%2B5c77LCujEBkzyzmVlqkkKSbXz5GtqaOaEbjGM8z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1VaSAsIirBJH%2Bz%2FblLAydXtj2HstjVqRNEvsFHkViohNHWAYpPsyiMG9Mtumf59c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tJCbtY6BgqMyS%2Fx32jGeM5pL1O2ZBElLa6URAc9ZsjnRPnzGZaBophkbu4YJC%2Bv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKGjMLBnlcaZL8%2F8au8nQwR%2BQrh5hBKlNbNme9U3Yu%2FSNttKOatkO0uxHSB%2BUufZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bjc1alMwA%2Fc8JA%2FY0q9hFdZeb3qGP0pxzk7fsfSPNQOUZA9SodNIW5RcQNC0s%2F26
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iE54DDx3EBrzppxq5BsCSZx7n0K0XtPxHqLCxvsPg9Yf%2BEzIfIxMuctJWXv2jIYK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBjcKP9wmrcvjdO%2F9WnaBmEx%2BCnlBt%2BCsKDyGu6V9JanUTj%2FF62q8YvjthyTb1lf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qtqGyZTozDzo%2BDzQM3C%2FKe6w60nah14pml7IgqHM91%2FBPx8RmG6JJJAkG5X%2BQFfC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUKFZoTu5k1EbzToJ3Z4x%2BddiWJbsQ1kPi0SE%2FyEq%2BQ48cFa1Wq0sONn6k%2FZFxGX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1zWg%2B30KKU%2BsaDbenQq1PZm08CMGAjOAo26ui4fQlubuOMkRJX1F4zKLencxq6Ce
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AnYgnqplHpxgFxrEDY9Zu%2B4gwlufRBpMeFoenevdIVkXpX7ewftY%2FlZgtusbWwog
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fD%2BtAeB%2FucBzP3N39jR8BA8oww7EHGmU2LUQDMDij7UE1q5ldKS4WeJDWFfUppfp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPEJ3OTga0v8kSf97UDvqGdutP%2Bx0yju9KFewV5wbcoiA3A1KhB3JReraieThXAG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOMXhMxIOL1p1bhI9ptf0LdyPV5x%2F55NZN3Xd%2F1tt9Hs7Q1EbLmRWmivRSBtWMc1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=45FTNMxskBUTFQK4rJJ%2BrPJl2j8WEd4x6DpvogH5A51u9Bozx%2FgqnNqqhhtDwy1G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2BpJ9mJ%2Bweg%2FFPp1OQkWaZsG7uekjjPsZjeVBDqi2v7Ke8oL4YTb8UMip5Vg9UBY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66Tkx2dHBCOqUYm%2FJ4jvKjfaKo4zBJ10%2F3IYPYZ8rPOuDlX2rs1SR%2B0WZq0HgyW3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BDGWpsuXNPowRtGizRi%2BlyAaMzX%2FyQs%2BuuQvATf1pB%2BjvznHF31wtKVQy57OsayN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUE4IDjs4rGcJ0gVeTAdMpRCkAe91GYjLZCW9XjlnEBEzaYQ8miW4eFmZa7R0bfT


 
 
 

01/27/2021 16:41    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |JANUARY DISPATCH FINANCIALS |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      869,310.00      30,085.00     899,395.00     502,084.72      10,253.70     387,056.58   57.0%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

01/27/2021 16:46    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |JANUARY REVENUE |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                  ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                
_________________________________________

 
12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS       -1,766.00            .00      -1,766.00      -1,280.00                       -486.00   72.5%*
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M       -5,698.00            .00      -5,698.00      -2,144.93                     -3,553.07   37.6%*
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S     -285,500.00            .00    -285,500.00    -177,066.89                   -108,433.11   62.0%*
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 402115  ALARM FEES       -5,241.00            .00      -5,241.00        -620.00                     -4,621.00   11.8%*
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN       -1,650.00            .00      -1,650.00      -1,650.00                           .00  100.0% 
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN       -1,888.00            .00      -1,888.00      -1,600.00                       -288.00   84.7%*
12011 402122  DOG FINES      -13,088.00            .00     -13,088.00      -9,151.00                     -3,937.00   69.9%*
12011 405201  COURT FINES       -5,790.00            .00      -5,790.00      -5,103.86                       -686.14   88.1%*
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS       -6,041.00            .00      -6,041.00      -1,620.00                     -4,421.00   26.8%*
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL       -2,000.00            .00      -2,000.00        -100.00                     -1,900.00    5.0%*
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE      -10,386.00            .00     -10,386.00        -955.00                     -9,431.00    9.2%*
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION         -283.00            .00        -283.00        -192.84                        -90.16   68.1%*
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES       -6,770.00            .00      -6,770.00         -40.00                     -6,730.00     .6%*
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE      -17,378.00            .00     -17,378.00            .00                    -17,378.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE         -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -201,524.52                   -161,954.48   55.4%

 
 

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE               
_________________________________________

 
12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402119  DWI GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

 
 

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE             
_________________________________________

 
12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -201,524.52                   -161,954.48   55.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -201,524.52                   -161,954.48

 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9MgixmUZFwWy347NiB1bcizJcprgsIXb4smlhi6pIzB12jhw1HZXgYZi2nwej1r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YsD8MzzdUV5On%2FiVbXU%2B9EbO3oMhoO%2FGSfawVAW%2B8V%2F4%2Bp7d2E6qaEpQLM1FCGkl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GT7BdqFK%2BXg8tBtbhfgP1QVAmR6PAlv8CP1qOLh2k8Q1CVOdXxeg8ePXT1gqRTPG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FA6vfhe8w0K4blvTHesU8a2Q8%2FZUvFjAKzCwDBkCLKjzsPEEpBAcJ3WKn7Cb8U7M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LCI2rfaoMhLXAkX%2FCV1y4v9jirWRk7W5ppjwVQRWqyYZoiQYDgyjACYu%2FxpFr6Y2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WN57WBGbw96OIuSoPH4iA5XhN3S4e91N5Jz3Lx6P9bcbQ63RFmK5Ri%2FzfqDeMFEQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qw9DPImL2J0OPlIkffAaitaxITVyyyNS%2F2cHyEjaKsXfiXA5PWfOGrqVqm2TwWAj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2gTNj4HtsYNi%2F8HfOhr9mdNu4nDWzNsUN6vF9WSX8tlTV5MLjWBZMrKGXy5h5i%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vn9DZYEpD%2FrSmSZVl9XEOcAP8wExIxXePRmruEL3HWCfvBL3HFHHSyexXE5Y4ZVS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P2i7XVZYn69AjK3Rcsgy8hqfeVSD0INw4rbUmOXMKUwzxqim1xLm85N92oyABepC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=khzA2dsMwX%2FGczQ5YEZhWx%2FSVYQ4i3s5MAOSCAbSEQtufeZ0Cmcq%2B29z1ycKWhjK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5rz9FD3HrDLN49cSCeKIifJ8De9Khz7kDHx2JJH47SYa73eWT%2B0R2FWODBEDP12s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLrX3ZOxYVHqHFX9K2grCXUAOcI9GRE5iGYZ7hshkYynZEiIfqE5MK43y2i8fnRs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B18OsK5fz1ZlRDkH%2F4WDTCrPLYrH%2FsI35EhrQjecLXofy8%2FeJy7iBefQWXpVqrBu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0NopjD1MKYcPCMPVOwvuT2ZCj5PuKgOpwjJ1Y%2BHnH1DT3YgYTPiQ4ZUswujBYyj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hCu2FoTq5DS%2BYfxkZy%2BIuFgsL9xMSstE3WFX7euUFGV7ypfDBhkzgxO3awrLsDk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlGT8OqxTO%2FfM%2BaCI7tY4LWTi6OrPlD7C4dPYjGBOBi4fbM%2F0RK%2FVjY1w0gnqGyX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=132v0S8f8oa9m1oZhaNsLdN2pA6iAt5usD8bygqg22JS3IoLPyqW2mbqtAYbWpZt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5GklFtKiEwe2DQ8%2B7lRmAIK72LHRYqCFZtVf8UXjqCdlugCYU5HicN0onWWc4Ov
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lM1Hyw311gFQDcW4APtwcaw9S34gzD7hCVWrjz9q0ee0PCJg%2BeVq%2Bk7i6JGK9YrO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yf0lyYDOSyc7iQDjMfips%2BGvb7yU6Fj7VwCOYi3l0bospk7GFfRgUYk8Dpb8DNqN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpeY%2BkR%2B79Ng%2FQbrx%2BWrDk%2BTzjCL4WcNIBae9aqFThheG8IFPsI9ps6ON9iwrnk%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pF5WxLHoj5d3oa6TxLLVEA5W8CE4MLUmtY4PbpmlLLAxWfB%2Flxri7b89RoR9IM8t


 
 
 

01/27/2021 16:46    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |JANUARY REVENUE |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                       ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL     -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -201,524.52                   -161,954.48   55.4%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

01/27/2021 16:39    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      3
rhonda.young        |JANUARY FINANCIALS |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART       50,192.00            .00      50,192.00      29,669.78            .00      20,522.22   59.1% 
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL      101,200.00            .00     101,200.00      37,550.68            .00      63,649.32   37.1% 
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI      149,535.00            .00     149,535.00      97,309.06            .00      52,225.94   65.1% 
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        1,566.00            .00       1,566.00            .00            .00       1,566.00     .0% 
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU      108,546.00            .00     108,546.00      79,967.32            .00      28,578.68   73.7% 
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI       28,940.00            .00      28,940.00      10,039.58            .00      18,900.42   34.7% 
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN       17,000.00            .00      17,000.00       9,922.68            .00       7,077.32   58.4% 
12012453 515001  ON CALL             .00            .00            .00       3,750.00            .00      -3,750.00  100.0%*
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY       16,000.00            .00      16,000.00       6,000.00            .00      10,000.00   37.5% 
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      506,862.00            .00     506,862.00     243,830.38            .00     263,031.62   48.1% 
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC       12,487.00            .00      12,487.00       6,437.50            .00       6,049.50   51.6% 
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE          666.00            .00         666.00       1,490.34            .00        -824.34  223.8%*
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       53,323.00            .00      53,323.00      28,448.06            .00      24,874.94   53.4% 
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT    1,060,427.00            .00   1,060,427.00     562,611.13            .00     497,815.87   53.1% 
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU          418.00            .00         418.00            .00            .00         418.00     .0% 
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 558000  TRAVEL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561010  CLOTHING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES         5,463,738.00            .00   5,463,738.00   2,893,440.99            .00   2,570,297.01   53.0%

 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6c4%2BKw9JuXLP1FhyIdsrmGUPC4GlSV44l26s0eAa4cbnHFj6aSzA9HFJg4iHB4Ra
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WAJQk%2FP8xt3c4LsSD1U2ggABv8syjXLahja3HiyECXsevP1NUxJk5v%2BiWwoUZ%2FQo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l5COh1RR8TpZIqs7SF7q%2BkzK1fR3JRFISubg4N68IoMYDET4ez3EuEMZhjRw7s%2B6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rxrnOZfIYdxHkawnR%2F2XqS8hZqaz%2F%2FUuQJVhQdLZxIQhMLSqNNhBln6POjZ25pg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTblTUBEYfr%2BFUBdXF5bRDWeUeED1q%2BLxYX8I1%2BstTiIhIe3tnaJrgIUahcVStuL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oX2%2BVIDNLjdh%2FOprQ19Fps7uXeqGtqRHS4SXrLV6NbCIHS4Md4Jk2w1HVQn9nuW9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQHt0AlJgG0mE1217MMpjU4Ww5WyZQbqW6iSouzmF5rOVSfuSNxA1g53n7a1WfN0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DLbrFkUjxamAP80svRvhmuP2O4t3ISYj8ccIGDnwckUAvp%2F7WPCuHpooTdUS9TtU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5JsKcE2WVG2N9agcJDl8MRs7qoWpTgMCFH1cpg4YYln9OwI%2BZVZn9Am7HGJGAQT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lg7SNzPjSOCeIhVVnweT%2BjrcZEKgkhbEBBFLqlTwe1BxVcGFT1vByE%2BIPH7eRFjc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LWmQTygtafWt9TXhJXfrVsR09mJVCpbMRJvSxbQZv6%2FNQCOakNH6OpRFth18cVqB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kt8R4qQvj%2F9S09zfE%2B7JirVsQD2P8L3Fg0D%2FUE6WAupsKxsAiCGlnb2Ol0rDrhKJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2BCosGPzJhYGG6F4ZflyVQVGt4nIPxfvr4FdNw2IohursVR0PR16X%2Ft0qL3OdZnm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFwivXJhOtmzxzFBIfsx8jmu3wolJfXKbBHzBGKKEPhZ76uoMrfK2QrhNcb31rK4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ROpBTGMUNzo5A59BjM1griFEJHBaz0X5dPQjKc0qT5Po5RF8ZUrzdYLaIMsTFRM0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lBoHKQF7Eo8Xl9olY7R2sc1fi8aW8woZnaYawl3J3JbIDpDqcj2aF11pPzoEfthILJzhPrMcNPF%2FNnvcrMSASw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXeiuYwK2RiIjzvbSlGsj1HpgfeaBjjNUIXRBlFQ87%2Fjdxhv4gHfNGnUziWAC9Ut
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ppoVXoln6lb2DYVbeAZsEBOECOcdZWKAdtAjhfquSsrCS4gBu%2FaQjNWwB7N5lCT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b69EQQqj8Bm4F5MNgEKlVG5lqyaupOGYBpxipPEs171SEVY7N%2F15Hk9GFMmcu6vV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldau8%2FElcMNMbO2o%2BDLOi97a7JPHCzwoXX6bRID8mRhoFvC2UonUyyZOJQ34y2m%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sKwvl9uM%2BiMpEXQe4n90tQCTgQWOaAKNxJkCA79jMq6i%2FqDbM3xX0tkcNGuzzoav
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xLMQETd7PPGBzCi9fZ2oU3lHTjsBVM9nnw%2FXHr6fi%2BCIREQKR8Hgb4OtKnP8F43W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TjWC15ttj%2Ft2z69logSTUhn7Ye%2FVbRO%2FTJkY%2FPlfYeSYaCA50mzNrKPYc06XOLB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BMx%2BWImezuOjodyF3Se7VdBkthYLHc2sliHYdf6nbJR53urar3qOr1hTUBD%2Bdo2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yx4p6zKlU0FyRQJF28uUixv5PpNPw8gc2KT1rOMDR%2B2kcvxxSyb1YKrWHg97bj6v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tyhUq2U%2F9I84kKvVKUZB3d62dw2EURRnbp%2Fqy3fByVMz3ikbVlI5V3cSB4fFJWuB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYGfQVNkaxFHzErlTpp6%2Bm1iNSKON9MihhIaCqkn4qOitSDdvcrfyXLoJEpo0QE6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Swj829s%2FwSHJ%2BLFP8ry39DK4gq0fT4JRZqRJnV6y15OF4h7aMVsOBmiKHyCZdwqn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OiNDDEgQQGmIIlO%2FrnXhz6%2FaU%2BpFPz4z9bZXVOdJvMWOaurT7cTbLaDSEq3l7YRd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9WJ5qyh26xWNrNEQ4kuLBIhkDpcDsmkY1fURrLZ6dx1hLwJa8sPfpfoYrl%2FMmPke
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NH1%2FzZrw7nNhmPNtemvLpYAwJxkfBlrOIFRq9jKAy4fMu1veihM%2FGO6V8ILH81dC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOCQss8VcyIRc%2By9w8uoK641A8bQTrtJJ%2FIeKMldzvh1bGj8H0DiQALzkeJiVo55
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DTdo5j1kv5%2BuO3LNSuwSeK09E8bxbvQYfGjAkvrxeDObhbJvpN1nzhS6JsXQWour
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGIu6RQV6m8JJpULW0FDVBGgwG4II6WyaByTo9BT8%2BlI09dbkb8qGgPzO1n4GrBl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e4rZC6pQu4cw6Z0bSGndw0xvIyorGvzuMZzXWRjOenml4qJx%2BQ6SJq9bFZdCCvIe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0nGD97TMuyDMqBV6tp%2B0n5DaBBI8GDrRhW2VZ%2BIj2ZdhxEjDweLi8Gb8JDRVRBg%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5iMZd2RhIlsmxDxJgVDDNpWtMtj2nc9DTp7Tn7dbUzBMLL%2BUeouL4p162thZu3EJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGSL0g3mNfkp8ed%2FRQ11mQFNaPgg%2BXTqJmMj4bsJz1LeyPwscN1m1STttli1Glod
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtdVM%2BZMGt8fxfdCL9W%2BAdoro%2BwuNNj5tn6k8GFOJuDcVi8MllCUZAsOBX1XRcR7eLj26SAjJ7CUX3YxPRFPaw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BYAt3gXV2o44xcFqakXpG4%2BxEGdTE9YXVbCt44X7EtULTpGBcZ4pxoQA%2Btvu7NA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JkHAwmJcCvEQ897tKI51oFBDMmTCYHCM1QvBG%2FXmpP0fflaOs09OvrzH9QyLx6xd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2AwoTIxFtNgKPxlEU9gRbBbXBqudGkunrxl7jIStBzElbwNDthtZ4aSsPC%2BHime
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V7MhCgO5ukQmQsWpppcxINrOOVugPKebxBZCUJxHBT8mPhriH%2Fk%2BWqaqE%2FPRnBx6


 
 
 

01/27/2021 16:39    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      4
rhonda.young        |JANUARY FINANCIALS |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                
_________________________________________

 
12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL      146,927.00      10,035.00     156,962.00      88,874.63            .00      68,087.37   56.6% 
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART      186,267.00            .00     186,267.00      98,974.84            .00      87,292.16   53.1% 
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        1,743.00            .00       1,743.00            .00            .00       1,743.00     .0% 
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU        3,000.00            .00       3,000.00       2,176.26            .00         823.74   72.5%*
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY        2,530.00            .00       2,530.00       1,400.00            .00       1,130.00   55.3% 
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       32,105.00            .00      32,105.00      20,148.34            .00      11,956.66   62.8% 
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC          900.00            .00         900.00         524.94            .00         375.06   58.3% 
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE          321.00            .00         321.00         186.48            .00         134.52   58.1% 
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       25,229.00            .00      25,229.00      14,256.47            .00      10,972.53   56.5% 
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       16,810.00            .00      16,810.00      10,304.41            .00       6,505.59   61.3% 
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU        1,564.00            .00       1,564.00         927.84            .00         636.16   59.3% 
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 558000  TRAVEL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561010  CLOTHING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2FgpqSjhWJnfJtc2oQKRI7eRP6fzgXwRxuiKHnnIuuXxm9KT95m%2F%2F6qCXIHBS4RE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jjp9QIwBE1ei89LZHg0LZaeHJXmFXtFhV5cetGX7DIxkV6jq1zk66Hu61cfhalbv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p6A0x7zDFsdaV8gqIMWntgpywN4Zxzpzg9hL8Ryg%2Fb2F9Wu4SwPUDqx7iHgvuu0n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a6esIhm9z1gKbtDHX01Yk%2FuW%2BQFQtWya83kyFsS%2FKN1VI6A1jrCfX6KarbrRBLt9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DcuM7fzM9AOI%2BmkT3Z1KaWpZi0wIFROWLdM34R9FyBTpS3Wf4bfMXdEnaey04zek
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8NkFvK1f4%2BsBkESqQZfP71dONnMqpOjFqBDjbQstGEnXJxxzOGL6Li7YEUmkZpFH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xkUB1z%2BLdFsxk0tp9Jv8zvxVl2oFeNbwl2U0lbKb2TpysJ54On%2Bgi0Dss%2FvAVA6c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnYtm1yJE%2BuwSvIBoAR%2FA91IPA5aeP0zDtt2Kv545cppIpIVwSMDrr86UEZ2bGaY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANyfKfkb8GQnEZ7yVl7NMdI%2BAaZMauFgyFFS0diCU3mdhij16rJX%2BrBEbS5M9D2N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8fZqNfhrSHqYw3U6RaGqvTskBnFN0LmY4KLsgbXjJpxwXz4721BjnYhR65UComr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xF9rzMxzCYxpf8ZtNWkd%2Ba%2B%2B5dC6yMFrd1ZrzV5YOvMIMqgkg7JjgH%2F3BWMiPJqE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=64ee9hfZG4Z6bh5pjcbS7ThL9jR86C74gxIiW5jvdiSlynA62XEKcgQoMIXpGdJ8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vgy%2FdgpWIWyKIE3nV9xjcTDzgShYvjvTfqoGUSpolBun90MCHDTqNX7%2F%2FoZzdrfo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qUhSA%2ByZrcIkFCuN2xtfrJ9ingtyfhy2ERmS43WK7lQXvrFL2P63xtdOqqZku%2FNs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZkBmuy453Bq4%2BvMDnxcKI0h3pLcauBMH00SZq4R61hbbaeNtb7PXkmXfy6i2txs5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQ0n3%2FsQ4AzCUtmMo9DMd0Xo%2BRAIAbvykIzQZR774CWj7lKrgyj67DJHk%2BO3aKkPEhbVEoEXFy%2F9Ho2Cr%2B4Brg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nvkuW7XE%2FnFIviD9JL2j0HcwxDuOKYC3dEl35Lhy4VSWX83FYhyUHC%2BmJkuG1YHp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mgexeJ1VhW6Us7%2F%2Fud%2FZIKStjq7QMUTQnsQ0gN9vqcxaD8JDomvjLTBAJ41Kw3v5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EA5POxRmAO%2BK75E0fGFyRG5kFbaRe2257ofCKd5O6G1bJPIehdaaJZ%2BlN8UJouIK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AgqnJvwLX2c3KC1NkA%2B6eAUBt4qxcrT7HKMHTmSP1j4xx%2Bs9QIXzV5TUkRiMRFU3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IEY%2FjeWps0VNEDFylqYwPeHxV1jIH%2B0t4xnsmrjpLUg0gfBwOI0VjqmZkxqxt0cB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dAbYcuxc1Dl5ocjmjn4wh0E66OqcPsXgLWN14BzQgDSvm6dH7jVzthUNimqEzyUo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pilGaSSB%2Fptqf0kgMa65Mr6SaP25gCnJHU2%2F95pCUPBIhlEx7Zkz1zgohL0LDAWC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBEImANuP4A5PDNLAR%2FWr4IY8U9u4kPxA4yKsviCMjNn5I%2FdTV%2BKUtYQRGTNmOdg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIVQ%2BsMgItaFG8JpnZHw1bS43zHCjlKaKeUG%2BpIRQlC7A1J5pkHIe0pa%2BmRdMbWu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NSIxQK7yGYNP1dzWJaWL5jeu5zSxCsrblRrU4eveI%2BSrq%2Bdfv2NUADTgSFTs5rDn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OEaDW60N78XhIgYQH88LDuiTw2VDzgEASoJtfJ6sXBAp%2BWUDi79vUP5yBTWxont
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ipXRUsPsXg0plqZ2HeMGCpru%2BrS5oXK4tFYDVdZxBgO6xGnIPUUwSWRYHi9bEqEz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a2rmbtyxQpAaJJNs2vy39lQt90mDGt2pLrgSFzeOSt3pSIP0%2FAikd%2FRZcOOPaDZM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=auOzi8YuwvKjgWW6y2XqL9SfB0g%2BN6njntU2nWDTKHeVG76lhw8tIlzAYHyVabl6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9M%2FSklbVjHHwm56G%2Fg91Mu1SVRSgAxJnyQH8m2UAwoS0JwrMAaqOJVhlD3uU4ZGP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6um%2Bk7s%2BIsqf8vtXGbsna8EIQ1d7OwMxE9Tvot%2BM84vEgDmczTciqfP4R%2Fxqepp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJ9chluUeq6FbuXbQ7VekeP%2FnNK%2FAeFYqRzSrCgmfsrtyp5We2qNV5YjeRJO%2B9Ja
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uHD%2BY7Q66WJeC4Qay6Oq20w%2FksV6vv4WDkWtjMNkZwCo8iz1g4Y7XT7IM9MVe7VI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mbe7hvvvk4mIyLSTidqjHf9PFqv9gExNFL8q4YfKAKBYQLRQI8acors7pqRkrPsB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8RuWg6cPLxhrWunJHn9x60AUlvMwKU96QdJ983%2BFjshKFvzXDX9W27QvHNkYM4k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMp17BjdMwhOQUry0XNNkaT7%2Fe5iwrgh01C1KYmD7GPOxIF%2B9oRxhvCGDJ8Vhdn7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jh05qzVO3FUE%2Fagb1pMy9wgmD6iby8aZtkrRdmfxqrl3BLV8QE92H21z3l9%2FRCEHQT%2F3wwPhUPfONEhrOhE5qA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=imX3t17aeskminUtXhceHjB0JzeF3BL3AUI06CWdCsw%2FpWOPConhstyHkOZsVfj5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wg18V4K3IGvvaFHd7ciHgRklGkhHqi%2Fja11bjxuuVIWALTigI3iNiEgedBkrNngE


 
 
 

01/27/2021 16:39    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      5
rhonda.young        |JANUARY FINANCIALS |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES          417,396.00      10,035.00     427,431.00     237,774.21            .00     189,656.79   55.6%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND               7,957,165.00      10,035.00   7,967,200.00   4,171,422.35      89,929.04   3,705,848.61   53.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    7,957,165.00      10,035.00   7,967,200.00   4,171,422.35      89,929.04   3,705,848.61

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QK%2BFD21ygl25d4qMaaoqQFQAPgyyhReEw15rMsNDVM6gaSLlPrG6vxZ3IwDogYfV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iaAV3OCw86KFD276c2RNC8ezPz22zDFEHqsBd5HEFgaEqg84qoz9jI49zXL25IZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcdVls38GlqrKWZGkbboBQm8zO5fkV02%2FDvLj330Nhlr9aba6IR4rR4VJHOq2QMR


 
 
 

01/27/2021 16:39    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      6
rhonda.young        |JANUARY FINANCIALS |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL    7,957,165.00      10,035.00   7,967,200.00   4,171,422.35      89,929.04   3,705,848.61   53.5%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







2020 YEAR END REPORTS 

 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN 

 CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS 

 CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM 

 CRUISER ACCIDENTS 

 INTERNAL AFFAIRS INVESTIGATIONS 

 INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU 

 JUVENILE DIVERSION 

 K-9 

 MOTOR VEHICLE PURSUITS 

 RACIAL BASED PROFILING 

 RECORDS AUDIT 

 STRAFFORD COUNTY REGIONAL ACCIDENT 

RECONSTRUCTION TEAM 

 STRAFFORD COUNTY REGIONAL TACTICAL 

OPERATIONS UNIT 

 USE OF FORCE 

 pending completion 











 
































	1 Agenda
	2 Revised preamble for Comm Mtg 02.03.21
	3 Minutes 010621pc.min dft
	1. Policy Standard 1.2.4 Search and Seizure: First reading. Chief Toussaint said that on Page 7 we added language regarding the knock and announce rule.
	SEARCH WARRANTS
	WHEN FORCE MUST END

	4 Old Business  Policy Updates 2020.Gov LEACT Commission (002)
	Policy Standard 1.2.4 Search and Seizure
	Policy Standard 1.3.1 Use of Force to Accomplish Lawful Objectives/Non Deadly Force
	Policy Standard 1.3.1.1 Use of Force Definitions
	Policy Standard 1.3.2 Use of Deadly Force

	5 Old Business Policy Update Willful Concealment (002)
	Policy Standard 42.1.1.4 Investigations, Willful Concealment

	6 New Business Plumb Resignation
	7 New Business Monthly Reports
	Adminstrative Monthly December 2020
	DEC2020Compstat
	Financials for Jan 2021
	January 2021 Financials
	Financials for dispatch Jan 2021
	Financials for Jan 2021 Revenue
	Financials for Jan 2021

	Financial cover sheet January 2021

	Patrol Monthly January 2021
	Support Monthly January 2021
	1 Trials either FTA or MTC
	0 Dispositional Hearing
	 No meetings with Explorers due to Covid-19 restrictions


	8 Correspondence
	9 Information 2020 YEAR END ANNUAL REPORTS
	2020 YEAR END REPORTS list
	2020 YEAR END REPORTS
	Year End 2020 part 2

	10 Information PSTC Compliance Confirmation

